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Memorandum
Item 8a

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: October 19, 2022

SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, September 12, 2022 and reviewed Board Policies and
Administrative Regulations recommended updates from the Association of Alaska School Boards as well as
Board Policies and Administrative Regulations from Section 6000 - Instruction. The CCSD Board approved the
presented Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits as a 1%t Reading during the September 21,
2022 Board meeting.

AASB 2021-2022 Board Policy Recommended Updates

Alcohol and Other Drugs BP 5131.6
Freedom of Speech/Expression BP 5145.2
Student Organizations and Equal Access BP 6145.5
Internet BP 6161.4
Research BP 6162.8
Guidance and Counseling Services BP 6164.2
Education of Native/Indian Children BP 6174.1
Migrant Children Program BP 6175

Section 6000 — Instruction

Reciprocity on Graduation Requirements BP 6146.4
Differential Requirements for Individual with Exceptional BP 6146.5
Needs

Elementary School Developmental Profile BP 6146.6
School Sponsored Trips BP/AR 6153
Homework BP 6154
Class Examinations/Challenging Courses by Examination BP/AR 6155
Individualized Education Program BP/AR 6159

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as
a 2" and final reading.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



